

## Contact

- +880 1682 969 390
- hello.mehadi965@gmail.com
- facebook.com/mehadi965
- in linkedin.com/in/mehadi965
- 223, Nill Gonj, Jashore, Sadar-7400

# **Portfolio**

- YouTube: youtube.com/itech24bd
- Behance: behance.net/mehadi965

# Education

#### Present

BSc in Computer Science & Engg Northern University of Business and Technology Khulna

#### 2015 - 2019

Dip in Computer Engineering BCMC College of Engg. and Technology

# **Training**

## 2019 - 2020

Mobile Games & Animation Organised by Ministry of ICT, Bangladesh.

## Core Skills

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Premiere Pro
Adobe After Effect
Adobe Audition
Adobe XD
WordPress

## Managerial & Marketing Skills

- Team Coordination & Task Management
- Content Planning & Campaign Strategy
- Meta Ads Management & YouTube Channel Optimization

# Mehadi Hasan

Visual & Motion Graphic Designer | Video Editor

# **About**

Designing has been a passion of mine since I was a child. Back in my college days, I found myself as a designer after that I started learning about it. Finally, I grew up in my career as a design professional. Last few years I've successfully managed and coordinated graphic design, motion graphics & video animation projects from concept through completion and worked in some reputed companies for creating strong branding & some aesthetic project. Also, I am a content creator for my YouTube channel. On my YouTube channel, I make videos about videos designing, video editing, and gadget reviews.

# **Work Experience**

## Content Creator / Video Editor

June 2017 - Present iTech24 - The Tech Expert

iTech24 has over 35 thousand subscribers and is a technology-based channel on YouTube. I have created and edited more than 350+ videos in iTech24. As an instructor at iTech24, I have created more than 150+ tutorials about Adobe Premiere Pro and Adobe After Effects.

## Creative Designer / DigitalMarketer (Remote)

May 2023 - Present Dearbd Global

Dear Bd Global Limited, operates as a cross-border global wholesale marketplace catering to traders, entrepreneurs, e-commerce, and business owners. My primary responsibility involves the creation of innovative designs, the production and editing of promotional videos for social media platforms, and the overall enhancement of business

#### Chief Design Officer (CDO)

Dec 2020 - March 2023 Accept Global Limited / Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Accept Global Ltd. is a top leading wholesale e-commerce supplier & logistic service provider. It was my responsibility to design and create strong branding, as well as promotional elements such as graphic design, motion graphics videos, animation videos, and promotional videos.

## **Graphic Designer**

May 2019 - Dec 2019 Chaldal Limited / Jashore, Bangladesh.

Chaldal is one of the leading grocery e-commerce companies in Bangladesh. As part of my role, I designed and created social media graphics, motion graphics videos, and animation videos for promotional purposes.

## **Hobbies**

FilmmakingPhotographyContent Creation

# Reference

Mr. Sohag Mia

CEO at Techaloy.com and Founder at Sohag360 Mob: +880 1749 858 610 E-mail: sohag.mia224@gmail.com

#### Omer Sharif Ibney Hai

Founder at Next Leaders and Consultant at Chaldal, Growth Advisor at ToguMogu Mob: +880 1734 992 992 E-mail: omer@chaldal.com